



# Hi! I'm Tay Stilwell

tstilweta@gmail.com

www.taylorstilwell.com

I'm a motivated and dependable Designer looking for an exciting new career step! I'm a 2020 Graduate of Sheridan College with four years of experience, and specialize in 2D and 3D Design.

I have experience working in numerous styles and mediums, and I take pride in my adaptability and work ethic.  
I'm confident I'd be an excellent addition to your team!

## WORK EXPERIENCES

01

2022-2023

### 3D DESIGNER

Guru Studio- Toronto

- Designed 3D Props, Characters and Effects from episode scripts and storyboards
- Assigned and organized textures and references for effects and 3D models.
- Handled Design Revisions in a timely manner
- Collaborated with team to ensure continuity and aesthetic cohesion across departments

2022

### 2D DESIGNER

Brown Bag Films- Toronto

- Designed 2D props and characters from episode scripts and storyboards
- Built props in ToonBoom Harmony for rigging department

2020-2024

### FREELANCE DESIGNER

- Provided multiple concepts based on client's description, references and specifications
- Adjusted and revise designs as per the client's needs, communicating clearly and often
- Completed projects within an agreed time frame and deliver above and beyond expectations



Phone

🇺🇸 443-789-7910

## SKILLS & EXPERTISE

02

- Strong eye for shape and color
- Experience working in a variety of mediums, including 2D, 3D and stop-mo.
- Able to thrive in a high-speed production
- Team Player!

TB Harmony

Photoshop

ShotGrid

Storyboard Pro

Adobe Animate

Nomad Sculpt

Blender

## EDUCATION

03

### Sheridan College

2016-2020

Bachelors of Animation

### State College of Florida

2014-2016

Associate's in Art

## HOBBIES

04



Gardening



Paleontology



Fashion